

From: "Swink, Suzanne" <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: RE: Scheduling?

Date: Thu, 14 Dec 2017 14:03:20 +0000

Importance: Normal

You're the best – thank you!

From: Getto, Leila [mailto:leila_getto@ios.doi.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 8:56 AM

To: Swink, Suzanne

Subject: Re: Scheduling?

i'll introduce you in a second. Thanks!

Vince DeVito

vincent_devito@ios.doi.gov

202-208-2884

Assistant

Gisella Ojeda

gisella_ojeda-dodds@ios.doi.gov

202-208-4105

David Bernhardt

dwbernhardt@ios.doi.gov

Assistant

Gareth Rees

gareth_rees@ios.doi.gov

202-208-3905

back up Assistant

Cathy Gulac

202-208-1739

catherine_gulac@ios.doi.gov

Leila Sepehri Getto

U.S. Department of the Interior

Immediate Office of the Secretary

Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance

Direct: (202) 208-5359

Cell: (202) 706-9435

On Thu, Dec 14, 2017 at 8:35 AM, Swink, Suzanne <Suzanne.Swink@bp.com> wrote:
Leila-

Hope you are well and all settled in to your new position! I wanted to reach out because I am trying to set up meetings for our Gulf of Mexico executives in January. Richard Morrison, our current GoM President, is retiring in 1Q, and he will be up here in DC in January with Starlee Sykes, who is our incoming GoM President.

#1363328.1

Would you be the person who can help with a meeting request for Mr. DeVito or AS Bernhardt? If not, can you point me in the right direction?

Hope to see you soon – let's grab coffee!

Suzanne

Suzanne Swink | Director, Federal Government Affairs | BP America Inc.

Desk: 202.457.6595 | Mobile: 202.486.8350 | Email: suzanne.swink@bp.com
[1101 New York Avenue NW, Suite 700 | Washington, DC 20005](#)

Advancing the energy transition | Find out more at www.bp.com/energytransition/

#1363328.2